
 

                      

PUBLIC HEARING 6:00 P.M.   IKE GRANT APPLICATION 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
  CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

January 18, 2011 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Acting Mayor will ask if anyone 

desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting January 4, 2011 
 
Fire Department Report for December 2010 and 2010 Annual Fire Department Report,  
Financial Reports for the month of December 2010, Motor Fuel Tax Audits 2008 & 2009  
 
Bills and payroll for the first half of January, 2011  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
� Presentation:  Ready to Read Mattoon Middle School (Dalena Hall & Anita Trame) 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 



 

                      

1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1179: Approving the bid specifications 
and authorizing the solicitation for bids of the South Side Drainage Project. 
(Ervin/Rankin) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1180: Approving the employment of 

Jason Hamilton as an Information Technology Assistant in the Computer 
Information Services Department with an annual salary of $46,500.00, effective 
February 7, 2011. (Gover) 

 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1423: Approving the Subdivision Plat of R & 

L’s Subdivision in the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois.  (Gover) 
 
4. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1424: Ratifying the employment agreement of 

Brandon Burkybile – Assistant Public Works Superintendent.  (Ervin) 
 
5. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2011-2828:  Authorizing the application for the State of 

Illinois CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) Disaster Recovery 
Program Grant. (Rankin) 

 
6. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2011-2829: Determining the City meets the national objective 

under the CDBG Program. (Rankin) 
 
7. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2011-2830: Addressing the anticipated financial obligations 

over the next four years for the CDBG Disaster Recovery Program Grant.  
(Gover) 

 
8. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1425: Declaring a certain parcel of land located 

on 32nd Street as no longer needed by the City; and authorizing the acceptance of 
bids for the property.  (Known as the Garment Factory) (Rankin) 

 
9. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1181: Approving Change Order #2 

and Pay Request #2 to Curry Construction in the amount of $467,825.23 for the 
YMCA Parking Lot Renovation; and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the 
documents. (Gover) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
discussing the sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); and discussion of minutes of 
meeting lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 
2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)). (Gover) 
 



 

                      

Reconvene 
 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1182: Authorizing release of minutes 

appropriate for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the City Council 
and destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio recordings through 
June 2009. (Gover) 

 
Adjourn  
 



 

                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
January 4, 2011 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 4, 2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, 
YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police 
Chief Jeff Branson, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Tourism Director Angelia Burgett, and City Clerk 
Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover called for a moment of silence for the passing of Jessica 
Youngblood, daughter of H. A. Youngblood – City Water Treatment Plant employee.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the regular meeting December 21, 2010; bills and payroll for the 
last half of December, 2010. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the last half of December, 2010 

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      228,093.75  

Bills         $      715,958.81  

      Total   $      944,052.56  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $            415.31  
      Total   $         2,081.96  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $         1,675.33  
      Total  $         1,675.33  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $         3,782.59  
      Total  $         3,782.59  
  I -57 TIF Fund     

Bills         $            200.00  
        $            200.00  

  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $      121,593.22  
      Total  $      121,593.22  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        28,318.74  



 

                      

Bills         $        49,276.53  
      Total   $        77,595.27  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        29,359.95  

Bills         $      360,756.25  

      Total   $      390,116.20  

  

 
 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        14,355.71  
      Total  $        14,355.71  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $      144,123.89  
      Total   $      144,123.89  

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:   YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATION AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments or questions.  There were no 
responders.  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover announced the postponement of Council Decision Request 2011-
1179 to the next meeting.  Administrator McLaughlin stated the postponement was due to the 
two-week furlough by the State. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1176, approving a Memorandum of Understanding with the YMCA to 
provide $25,000 from hotel/motel tax funds each year beginning fiscal  year 2010-11 for ten 
years for a total of $250,000 for support of facilities at the Mattoon YMCA for winter sports 
tourism.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin and Tony 
Nichols spoke on behalf of the grant with Commissioners Hall and Rankin in agreement.  Acting 
Mayor Gover spoke in opposition to the grant.  Council and Administrator McLaughlin 
discussed the final Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, NAY Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance 2011-
5314, amending Sections 151.05 and 151.05 (F) of the municipal code to update electrical code 
certifications of registration and registration fees.  
 



 

                      

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-5314 

 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING THE CITY’S ELECTRICAL CODE, ADOPTING 

ARTICLE 80 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE WITH LOCAL 
AMENDMENTS AND PROVIDING FOR THE REGISTRATION OF ELECTRICAL 

CONTRACTORS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has previously acknowledged the need for and has adopted 
codes to regulate and control the design, construction, quality of materials, erection, installation, 
alteration, repair, location, relocation, replacement, addition to, use and maintenance of electrical 
systems in the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 99-5001, Mattoon adopted regulations for installation of 
electrical work, including the National Electrical Code® and provided for the registration of 
electrical contractors, the issuance of permits and fees therefore; and 
 
WHEREAS, the National Electrical Code® has become the most widely adopted code in the 
United States – it is the standard used in all 50 states and all U.S. territories; and 
 
WHEREAS, building code enforcement officials have long recognized a need for uniform code 
provisions for administration of the National Electrical Code® and other national standards 
applicable to electrical systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article 80 of the 2008 edition of the National Electrical Code® published by the 
National Fire Protection Association is designed to meet these needs through model code 
regulations.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF MATTOON DOES ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Code Amendment.  Sections §151.05 and §151.05 (F) of Chapter 151 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Mattoon are hereby amended as follows: 

 

§151.05  Certificate of Registration. It shall be unlawful for any person to 
engage in the business of "Electrical Contractor" or "Electrical Serviceperson", as herein 
defined, in Mattoon, Illinois, without a Certificate of Registration from the Electrical Board 
which may be obtained in the manner as hereinafter set forth.  No person, firm or 
corporation shall engage in business as an Electrical Contractor or an Electrical 
Serviceperson unless it’s supervising official shall be registered as herein above required. 
An Electrical Contractor or Electrical Serviceperson who has furnished proof of having paid 
a registration fee in any city or village within the State of Illinois having at least the 
minimum requirements including a comparable examination showing knowledge for 
qualification as required herein, must be registered but shall not be required to pay a 
registration fee for such year in Mattoon, Illinois.   
 
 



 

                      

§151.05 (F) Registration Fee; Duration. The fee for registration as an Electrical 
Contractor shall be one hundred dollars ($100) per annum, or equivalent fee for registration 
as an Electrical Contractor in the Illinois City or village, where the contractor maintains a 
business address, whichever is greater, and shall permit an Electrical Contractor to do all 
phases of electrical wiring within the City of Mattoon. The registration fee shall be paid to 
the Finance Department and deposited in the city’ treasury, in advance, with the application.  
The Certificate of Registration issued shall expire on the 31st day of December of the year 
in which it is issued; provided that any business manager, building or plant engineer or 
electrician who shall engage in electrical installation work or repairs solely upon the 
premises of his employer shall secure a Certificate of Registration without charge, which 
Certificate shall, however, be confined to the premises of his employment and shall not 
permit engaging in such work in any place other than upon such premises. Electrical 
Contractors shall be issued a new Certificate of Registration for the ensuing year provided 
that they have paid the required fee not later than March December 31st of the ensuing year; 
they had been issued valid Certificate of Registration for the previous calendar year and 
submit evidence of bonding and insurance. Failure to pay the required fee later than March 
31st of the ensuing year will result in the standard registration fee doubling.  All other 
applicants shall be examined as provided in Paragraph D hereof. 

 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication and approval as provided by 
law.  
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 4th day of 
January, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):        Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
            Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):        None 
ABSENT (Names):   None 
 
Approved this 4th day of January, 2011. 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
Susan J. O’Brien                  /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                  J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 18, 2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 



 

                      

Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council Decision Request 2011-1179, approving the bid specifications and authorizing 
the solicitation for bids of the South Side Drainage Project was not considered. 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR-offered condolences to the Youngblood family; updated the 
Council on union negotiating, and budget.   Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS-Administrator McLaughlin noted the water main breaks and updates, 
arrival of bucket truck this week, and removal of dangerous trees.  Acting Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER-noted the budget preparation with concentration on the 
salaries and budget sheets.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted beginning on a variety of reports and business as usual.  Acting 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-noted the reviewing of subdivisions; updated on the 
demolition of property next to Motomart, and beginning of the next Top 12.  Acting Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE-updated Council on the Fire Annual Reports, installation of radio and lights on the 
new fire command vehicle, budget work, contract negotiations, RIT responses in Charleston, and 
a fire on N. 23rd Street this morning.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 POLICE-updated Council on budget work, receipt of FBI certificates by police officers 
who assisted with apprehending bank robbers; and invited Council to see the new flooring at the 
Police Department.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Ervin-nothing at this time 
 
 Commissioner Hall-nothing at this time 
 
 Commissioner Rankin-read a thank you with gratitude from his sister to the Mattoon Fire 
Department who responded to an accident with which she was involved.  Chief Nichols noted 
Driver Jim Donnell was the firefighter who stayed with Commissioner Rankin’s sister. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover-nothing at this time 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourned at 6:46 p.m.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 



 

                      

Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
          
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                  City Clerk   
 
 
 
 



 

                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

1-7-11 PAYROLL

12-18-10/12-31-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,628.61$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 684.84$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,706.86$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,121.98$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,150.32$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 69.40$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,468.95$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 979.28$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 969.02$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,392.74$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,413.41$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 802.76$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,128.70$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 6,777.20$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,215.84$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,165.38$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 250.00$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 574.02$         

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,676.11$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,640.25$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 11,304.69$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,225.02$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 120.25$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,012.98$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 32.54$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,952.16$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,446.48$      

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,502.47$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 294.38$         

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 112.56$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 640.67$         

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,494.92$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,750.12$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,011.22$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,421.95$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 376.09$         

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 592.99$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,407.46$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 610.00$         

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 893.21$         

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,322.50$      

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 699.84$         



CITY OF MATTOON

1-7-11 PAYROLL

12-18-10/12-31-10

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,777.03$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 136.00$         

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4.12$             

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 230,545.84$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,333.32$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 243.00$         

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 333.33$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,909.65$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,573.29$      

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 682.59$         

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,591.20$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,324.70$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 1,745.80$      

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,741.80$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,672.61$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 133.15$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,618.85$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 31.59$           

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 34,115.58$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,689.48$      

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 413.46$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,982.76$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,632.95$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 346.45$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,892.44$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,672.64$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 133.15$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,618.85$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 31.59$           

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 30,413.77$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 296,984.84$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1-7-11 PAYROLL

12-18-10/12-31-10

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 30 911.50 19,505.85$    

OVERTIME PAY 45 492.16 17,281.66$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 52 618.70 13,865.49$    

SALARY PAY 119 9459.37 215,837.70$  

VACATION PAY 25 531.50 13,172.79$    

PEHP 33 33.00 412.50$         

SICK-FD UNION 4 67.00 1,509.04$      

VACATION PAY 7 336.00 7,320.91$      

SHIFT PAY 6 260.50 156.30$         

SHIFT PAY 3 160.00 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 6 92.00 3,187.42$      

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 12 63.00 1,635.00$      

COMP EARNED 5 51.00 -$              

COMP PAID 2 16.00 415.82$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 4 56.00 1,408.17$      

SICK-NON UNION 4 32.00 1,025.73$      

VEHICLE EXP 1 1.00 138.46$         



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201101115475       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105521          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201101115473       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105581          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101115503       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX     105525          60.00

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101115504       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX     105525          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201101115494       110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : TREASURERS REPORT    105532       1,475.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,475.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101065429       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             105426         248.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            248.30

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201101065430       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: DECEMBER VR FEES     105430         684.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            684.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-J250353001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      105433          50.46

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-J405493001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      105433           5.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             56.25

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421275          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    105603         374.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            374.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,958.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: RAMSEY RENTAL        105425         220.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: STADIUM GRILL        105425          33.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            253.37

 

01-002392 LOCALGOVNEWS.ORG       I-2022011            110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP           105551         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002392  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-J405493001         110 5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      105433          36.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             36.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         890.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002281 MWM CONSULTING GROUP I I-201101135559       110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: PREPARE GASB 45 REPO 105567       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002281  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-1579               110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DEPOSIT SLIPS        105518         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            212.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101065429       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             105426          53.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             53.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,265.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-355233             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       105589       1,668.60

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-355234             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       105589         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-355239             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       105589          48.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          2,117.20

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201101115474       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JANUARY CELL         105575         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-821982065          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH     105601         517.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            517.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       2,734.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101115479       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             105507          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101115480       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             105507          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.50

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-55010              110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE LOCK          105578         102.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            102.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         279.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002596 JESSICA YOUNGBLOOD MEM I-201101065434       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: MEMORIAL-YOUNGBLOOD  105431          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002596  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C24832A            110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: CORE CONCEPTS        105540         162.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000151  TOTALS            162.00

 

01-000616 COLES CO CIRCUIT CLERK I-201101115528       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: 107 DOCKET SHEETS    105503          26.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000616  TOTALS             26.75

 

01-001600 AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI I-1646686            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SELF INKING DATER    105484          82.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001600  TOTALS             82.17

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 105425          85.00



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : HERALD & REVIEW      105425          59.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: NAT'L STUDENT CLEARI 105425           6.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 105425          85.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBINAA               105425          87.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 105425         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            437.50

 

01-002384 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIAT I-81659              110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP           105541          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002384  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-172303             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       105531          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-172771             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       105531          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             38.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-54993              110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KEYS                 105578          26.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             26.00

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-21892              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: WARNING STICKERS     105579         193.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            193.70

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421258          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    105603          92.41

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421259          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    105603         109.10

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421260          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    105603          96.28

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421261          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    105603         360.14

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421293          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    105603          39.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            697.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,713.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20101231   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ON LINE RESEARCH     105550          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: NIKON                105425         144.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            144.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         194.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1029336-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLACK PACK           105582          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             42.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          42.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B05249             110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PET BOWLS            105427          22.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             22.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          22.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201101115529       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       105493          12.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             12.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          12.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BEST WESTERN         105425          10.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BEST WESTERN         105425          68.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             78.35

 

01-002598 HILTON GARDEN INN CHIC I-201101115523       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING              105533       1,685.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002598  TOTALS          1,685.49

 

01-034330 JOHN MCCAIN            I-201101115531       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 2/23-24        105556          46.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034330  TOTALS             46.50

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037152 CARL OAKLEY            I-201101115532       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 2/23-24        105572          46.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037152  TOTALS             46.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       1,856.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-033333             110 5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: INTERSTATE           105542          20.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             20.40

 

01-002567 OHLIN SALES INC.       I-00221694           110 5222-535        RADIOS       : OHLIN SALES INC.     105573         360.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002567  TOTALS            360.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         380.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92747              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101135541       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT 12-1/31  105513       5,248.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,248.74

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             105428      11,867.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         11,867.80

 

01-027500 INTOXIMETERS           I-CO-000000262689    110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: INTOXIMETERS         105543         189.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-027500  TOTALS            189.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115530       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        105568         358.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            358.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      17,773.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2030620            110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           105429         140.14

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9039156            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: MOVEALL,STOOL        105429          54.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            194.60

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115524       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          105482       5,009.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115525       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 313 LAKELAND         105482         213.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115527       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        105482         150.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          5,374.06

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SEARS                105425           5.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              5.39

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          105478       2,566.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,566.65

 

01-002580 BILL WHITWORTH         I-201101135554       110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : RENT FEBRUARY-APRIL  105602       2,100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002580  TOTALS          2,100.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A90004             110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DOLLY MOVER'S CAP    105427          99.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             99.95

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115526       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BRUSH,PLYWOOD,HASP   105547         131.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            131.43

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-258687             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: BELT,SPOONS          105552          41.47

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-259310             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: ICE MELT,TISSUE,LINE 105552         150.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            191.81

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220538938          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/11      105546         643.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            643.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:      11,307.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3020560            110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LINT TRAP KIT        105429          13.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             13.76

 

01-000619 D & M PLUMBING SERVICE I-2629               110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR LEAK ON WATER 105514         132.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000619  TOTALS            132.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480         248.29

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101135561       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        105483          15.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            263.84

 

01-001610 AMERICAN TEST CENTER   I-2103907            110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ANNUAL SAFETY INSPEC 105485       1,155.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001610  TOTALS          1,155.00

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87215208           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     105492         230.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            230.15

 

01-002166 ZOLLMAN TRAILER SALES, I-5403               110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TOPPER               105606       1,365.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS          1,365.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FREEDOM OIL          105425          86.64

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LOVE'S               105425           7.89

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-326        FUEL         : R & L SNACK ATTACK   105425           9.42

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LED OUTFITTERS       105425         164.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ALLIED 100           105425          59.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY  105425          88.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            415.81

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        105478         135.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         105478          65.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            200.77

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-29694              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : NARROW BAND RADIOS   105510      18,801.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002469  TOTALS         18,801.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92622              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491          16.40

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92625              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STOPWATCH BATTERIES  105491           6.56

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92715              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLASHLIGHT BATTERY   105491          14.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             37.91

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201101135562       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              105495         181.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            181.28

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101115519       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE 12-1/31         105513       1,386.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,386.80

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             105428      21,476.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         21,476.54

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-511068543          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 105528          91.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS             91.37

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171036             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN TROUSERS       105531           4.25

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-172399             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       105531          15.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-172467             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        105531          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-172490             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN JACKET         105531           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             37.25

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101115521       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             105507          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201101135560       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL,OXYG 105537          65.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             65.32

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-18221              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALUMINUM             105539          13.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS             13.24

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115520       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOOK                 105547           4.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.49

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-260795             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,LINERS,FLOOR  105552          91.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             91.19

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201012295390       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          70.32

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201012295417       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          15.63

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201012295424       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          26.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            111.98

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00201552SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RECHARGEABLE BATTERY 105566         230.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            230.06

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201101115466       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105569         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P662442200011      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             105580          30.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             30.98

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052629072          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    105603          42.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             42.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      46,567.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201101115467       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105526          43.29



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201101115481       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-31      105526          52.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             95.79

 

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201101115468       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105522          43.29

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201101115482       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-31      105522          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS             73.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201101115469       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105530          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         219.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201101115438       110 5280-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 4TH QTR ANIMAL CONTR 105502       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 280   ANIMAL CONTROL           TOTAL:       6,859.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201101135546       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-15      105592           5.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              5.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:           5.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3025290            110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: 8' TANDEM            105429          59.86

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9092763            110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,BATTERIES,ARM 105429         124.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            184.50

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476          87.19

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476          53.53

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476          53.10

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476          13.58

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476         127.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            334.54

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115440       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           105479       2,366.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115441       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           105479          67.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115495       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           105480       1,009.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480         294.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,737.80

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-627669             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPAIR WRENCH        105496           5.87

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-628146             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPAIR SAW           105496          73.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS             79.14

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           105478           2.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           105478         158.35

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 308 N 13TH           105478           0.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            161.00

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-033332             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HEAVY DUTY SPRING    105542         143.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS            143.52

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268757             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CCI REDIMIX          105497          40.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS             40.67

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201101115442       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR #525          105489         518.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            518.70

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92434              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491          47.40

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92594              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491          58.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.72

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201101135539       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS                105495          70.75

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201101135539       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PARTS                105495          49.67

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201101135539       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARTS                105495          56.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            176.54

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16324              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CENTRAL IL TRANSMISS 105498         114.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            114.42

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101115447       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12-1/31 105513       2,803.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,803.77

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84047              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          105509          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84089              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          105509          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-0113776-IN         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP  105516         517.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013902  TOTALS            517.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A95161             110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: WASH & WAX KIT       105427           5.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A95500             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: JACK                 105427          32.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A97449             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOOKS,CABLE,WHEEL GR 105427          33.90

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A99148             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: HOOKS                105427           9.58

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B05997             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: JACK                 105427          25.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B11935             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: PUMP                 105427          76.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            185.10

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       110 5320-741        MACHINERY    : VEHICLES             105428      21,202.38

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             105428       5,559.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         26,761.67

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-854065             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     105529          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-856656        110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DRIVERS GLOVES       105432         162.65

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-856914        110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: MOTION INDUSTRIES    105565         357.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            520.59

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101115448       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 101-0873             105507          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201101135540       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     105537          28.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             28.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          25.96

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          25.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             51.74

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000231761       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: TRASH SERVICE        105455          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              105568         149.05

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              105568         412.32

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              105568         333.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            895.03

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19046              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               105584          40.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             40.33

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-12802-00           110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LED CLEAR LIGHT      105593          69.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             69.87

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-87309              110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: KEROSENE             105600          55.50

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-87310              110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: KEROSENE             105600          55.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            111.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421267          110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: COPIER GBP-243598    105603         273.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            273.20

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-050875 ZEP MANUFACTURING CO   I-17887119           110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ZEP MANUFACTURING CO 105605         227.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050875  TOTALS            227.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      38,313.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201101115493       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 2308 CHARLESTON      105595         635.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS            635.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         635.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065433       110 5331-742        VEHICLES     : STREET SWEEPER       105428      31,180.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         31,180.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:      31,180.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065431       110 5335-741        MACHINERY    : TUB GRINDER PYMT     105428      41,039.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         41,039.72

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-171551             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WELDING SUPPLIES     105529         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            230.00

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S08763             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  105599         972.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            972.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:      42,242.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000232491       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICE        105455         392.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000232676       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           105455         635.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,028.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       1,028.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480         413.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115506       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           105480          64.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115507       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL LIGHTS     105480          99.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115509       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           105481       1,348.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,926.18

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            105478         672.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            672.43

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101135545       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            105547           3.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              3.99

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201101135550       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         206.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            206.50

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201101115508       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WRENCH TO ADJUST HEA 105559          58.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS             58.50

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220540623          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/11      105546         189.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            189.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,056.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480          98.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101135547       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          105482       1,039.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,138.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              105478          64.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             64.92

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-345374             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PEST CONTROL         105594          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:       1,268.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101135548       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   105482          84.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101135549       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   105483          82.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            167.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   105478           8.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   105478          18.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             27.25

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-54894              110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 105578           4.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              4.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         198.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002595 SCHMIDY'S MACHINERY    I-201101045427       110 5386-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUCKET TRUCK         105424      66,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002595  TOTALS         66,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 386   TREE MAINTENANCE         TOTAL:      66,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201101115439       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: ARTS COUNCIL DUES    105555         218.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            218.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:         218.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101115464       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 12-1/31         105513         630.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            630.29

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101135574       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             105452          68.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.54

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          44.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115483       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LIGHT,PAINT SUPPLIES 105547         122.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            167.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         866.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-232943             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WIPER BLADES         105562          41.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             41.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:          41.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115461       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           105479         666.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115462       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           105479         581.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115463       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           105479         544.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480         146.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,938.59

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-166                110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : SOD                  105596       1,340.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          1,340.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        105478         360.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        105478          82.73

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        105478          63.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            507.08

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115483       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT,PAINT SUPPLIES 105547         135.93

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115483       110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : LIGHT,PAINT SUPPLIES 105547       3,335.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          3,471.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       7,256.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115459       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           105479          29.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             29.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          105478          25.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             25.46

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4033-5             110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT                105587          30.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             30.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:          84.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035361 MIRACLE RECREATION EQU I-701163             110 5543-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLACE DAMAGED CYCL 105563         723.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035361  TOTALS            723.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 543   VANLANINGHAM PARK        TOTAL:         723.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115460       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       105479          43.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             43.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          43.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         105478          46.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             46.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:          46.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        105478          21.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             21.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:          21.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL                  105478         261.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            261.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         261.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       105478           8.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              8.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:           8.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201101135566       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      105453          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135569       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             105454         300.39

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135570       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             105454         130.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            430.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         443.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201101135565       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      105453          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135568       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           105454         133.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         146.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-110231             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      105515          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201101135564       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               105453          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135571       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               105454         200.20

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135572       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             105454          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201101135573       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            105454          79.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            328.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         387.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201101135567       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                105453          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          13.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : RAMAKER & ASSOC      105425         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             105478          32.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             32.78

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201012285358       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           6.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201012285361       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          20.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             26.31

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-34919              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 105570         150.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            150.90

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-J250353001         110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      105433         127.96

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-J405493001         110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      105433          30.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            158.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         518.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 651  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201101115476       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JANUARY PLEDGE       105504       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201101115470       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: FEB PYMT #161        105554       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/10-30          110 5760-817        FISCAL AGENT': PROF SERVICES        105591         361.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            361.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENT'S FEE       TOTAL:         361.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     300,889.07



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115537       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 105482           0.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS              0.38

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201101115465       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105494          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MONICALS             105425          39.79

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CRACKER BARREL       105425          23.39

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: CODY'S               105425          50.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: LAKE LAND FLORALS    105425          60.37

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: IL ASSOC OF PARK     105425         150.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       122 5653-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: ICCVB                105425         335.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            658.55

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 105478           5.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              5.99

 

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-37274              122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: LEGAL SERVICES       105549          19.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS             19.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         727.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         727.79



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001910 ASCAP                  I-201101115502       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSE FEE          105487         309.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001910  TOTALS            309.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         309.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5092146            123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STORAGE BINS         105429          70.58

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5092163            123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STORAGE BINS         105429         109.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            180.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115490       123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           105480         178.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            178.90

 

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-201101115486       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE       105486         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001814  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       123 5586-831        PARADES      : LITTLE MEXICO        105425          47.57

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       123 5586-831        PARADES      : BIDWELLS             105425          48.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             96.02

 

01-002365 MALCOLM O'NEIL         I-201101115535       123 5586-831        PARADES      : REIMB PARADE EXPENSE 105571          11.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002365  TOTALS             11.18

 

01-002597 ALISHA SIMS PHOTOGRAPH I-201101115437       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : LIGHTWORKS PHOTOS    105477         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002597  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201101115489       123 5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT: CHAMBER BUCKS        105555         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201101115536       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          105532         412.00



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201101115536       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          105532       1,086.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,498.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115483       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIGHT,PAINT SUPPLIES 105547          23.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             23.94

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-255965             123 5586-330        FOOD         : CANDY CANES          105552       2,341.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS          2,341.56

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-201101115485       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE       105574         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037940  TOTALS            200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       5,480.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       5,789.60



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000180 HOME CONSTRUCTION      I-10711              125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : NEW DOOR AT 12TH & M 105534         474.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000180  TOTALS            474.53

 

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-716063             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: BUILDER'S RISK DEPOT 105558       1,700.00

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-717665             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: BAGELFEST ADDL INSUR 105558          53.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000210  TOTALS          1,753.00

 

01-001888 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK F I-781                125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: FEBRUARY WORKERS COM 105536      38,374.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         38,374.00

 

01-001933 PARRISH CARPET SALES   I-65180              125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : MODING,COVE BASE,STA 105576         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001933  TOTALS            210.00

 

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-201101115501       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : UNEMPLOY TAX 4TH QTR 105535         404.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012500  TOTALS            404.87

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-114110             125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : RT 16 & SWORDS       105519       3,082.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS          3,082.99

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201101115487       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         105585         295.00

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201101115488       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: ANNUAL EAP           105585       3,360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS          3,655.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      47,954.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      47,954.39



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002546 REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIA I-21606              128 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : YMCA PARKING LOT     105583         225.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002546  TOTALS            225.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         225.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         225.00



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002388 FRITTS FERTILIZER, INC I-171                130 5150-816        FARM EXPENSES: BECK BEANS           105527         916.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002388  TOTALS            916.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         916.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034120-00         130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LINESTOP             105538       2,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       2,250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11019              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTH WEST FLOODING  105597       1,346.33

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11206              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ENGINEERING SERVICES 105597       1,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          2,846.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       2,846.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24902001           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: REPLACE EXTERIOR BUL 105505         127.66

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24918001           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: TROUBLESHOOT LIGHTS  105505         233.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            361.06

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-109957             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: SERVICE CALL         105515         145.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            145.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         506.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002546 REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIA I-21606              130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     105583       4,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002546  TOTALS          4,800.00

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11200              130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT STA 105597       1,115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          1,115.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA PARKING LOT         TOTAL:       5,915.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      12,434.59



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001445 EHLERS & ASSOCIATES IN I-342305             150 5800-822        PROPERTY TAX : TAX RATE ANALYSIS RE 105520         723.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001445  TOTALS            723.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:         723.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:         723.75



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11963              211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: RESERVOIR FILL VALVE 105590         460.00

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11964              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PARADISE DAM RENOVAT 105590       5,582.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          6,042.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115513       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             105481          57.94

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115515       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2                  105481         218.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            276.82

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE P SHED          105478           2.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.07

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16324              211 5351-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CENTRAL IL TRANSMISS 105498         114.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            114.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       6,435.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201101115491       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIME HAULING         105488       1,092.00

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201101135543       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIME HAULING         105488       4,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,592.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115512       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SILICONE,LOC-TITE    105476          15.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             15.63

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115516       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 105481         975.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    105481       1,213.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 105481       2,398.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,587.79

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    105478       1,849.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,849.69

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002368 KASKASKIA ENGINEERING  I-1690               211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ENGINEERING SERVICES 105545       2,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002368  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

01-002452 SHANNON CHEMICAL CORPO I-20742              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            105586       4,123.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002452  TOTALS          4,123.95

 

01-002599 H.A. YOUNGBLOOD        I-201101135542       211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      105604          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002599  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-87617              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REHAB L PARADISE     105511         861.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS            861.19

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-110037             211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: SERVICE CALL         105515         151.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            151.75

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201101115511       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             105560         109.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            109.47

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A97945             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: GREASE GUN,HOSE,PAIN 105523          21.27

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B12058             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,SUPER GLUE,TA 105523          11.27

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B12058             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COFFEE,SUPER GLUE,TA 105523           9.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B21483             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES,TAPE,BA 105523          13.46

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B26148             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE               105523          17.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             73.94

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101065428       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             105426         126.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            126.35

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115518       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : TUBING,FUNNELS       105547          12.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             12.46

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-599443             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CAM & GROOVE FITTING 105553          14.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             14.23

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-937908             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 105564       3,402.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,402.50

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220538829          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/11      105546         233.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            233.85

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-675320S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     105577          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421292          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    105603          58.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             58.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      23,346.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476          70.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             70.70

 

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11965              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WEST ELEVATED TANK C 105590         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115496       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105480         112.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115514       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            105481          66.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        105481         121.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    105481          61.50

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     105481          59.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115517       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      105481          85.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            506.59

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-485124             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CARTER WATERS        105496         510.00

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-627668             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLACEMENT BAR      105496         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            805.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: PLC HARDWARE         105425         155.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            155.52

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         105478         146.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    105478       2,048.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           105478          11.36

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     105478          62.36

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  105478           2.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,271.46

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268708             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        105497         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268719             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          105497         352.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268736             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          105497         122.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268757             211 5354-432        REPAIR OF STR: CCI REDIMIX          105497          40.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            898.67

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201101115442       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR #525          105489         518.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            518.70

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92594              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491          58.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             58.32

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4576193.002       211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING             105506          42.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             42.81

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B05022             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: FUSE TUBE            105523          11.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B11267             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: PLUG,CONNECTOR,CORD  105523          19.27

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B11935             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PUMP                 105427          76.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            107.91

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT85392         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BOLTS FOR VALVE      105524          27.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             27.38

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       211 5354-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             105428       9,041.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          9,041.16

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-856656        211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DRIVERS GLOVES       105432         162.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            162.65

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033803-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: VELCRO STRAPS        105538          16.13

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033901-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : GASKETS,CAP,GRIP RIN 105538         596.80

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034270-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : VALVES,COUPLING,UNIO 105538       1,554.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034331-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLINGS            105538         486.46

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034456-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,BALL METER  105538         901.75

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034456-01         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,BALL METER  105538         426.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034456-02         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,BALL METER  105538       1,278.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034456-03         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL METER VALVE     105538         248.75

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1034742-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: VB BOTTOM            105538          46.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          5,553.89

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201101115445       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 105557          57.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             57.40

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-108478             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: 19TH & WESTERN       105561       1,274.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-108484             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 21ST & DEWITT        105561       1,751.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          3,025.50

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              105568         300.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            300.48

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19046              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               105584          40.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             40.33

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-12802-00           211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LED CLEAR LIGHT      105593          69.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             69.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      23,884.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : SEMAPHORE CORP       105425          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             65.50

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-1579               211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DEPOSIT SLIPS        105518         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            212.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101115447       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12-1/31 105513       2,803.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,803.77

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201101135558       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             105507         233.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            233.84

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033940-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER PIT            105538         930.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033940-01         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER PIT            105538         204.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,134.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-052421244          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    105603         250.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            250.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,700.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201101115477       211 5356-563        TUITION REIMB: YOUNGBLOOD COURSE    105548         384.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            384.33

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        105478          86.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           105478          14.20

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           105478           4.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     105478          37.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            143.37

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201101115471       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105490          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002583 A.J. COBBLE            I-201101115478       211 5356-563        TUITION REIMB: REIMB COURSE         105501         383.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002583  TOTALS            383.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         960.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/10-30          211 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROF SERVICES        105591         578.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            578.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         578.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      59,906.64



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115498       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SWITCH,WIPER BLADES, 105476           4.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              4.19

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1798094-00         212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ROPE MASTIC,RISER,CO 105508         410.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            410.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268666             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          105497         522.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268670             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          105497         206.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268671             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLOWABLE FILL        105497       1,920.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268707             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          105497         396.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268738             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        105497         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268743             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          105497         264.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268757             212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : CCI REDIMIX          105497          40.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          3,732.66

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201101115442       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR #525          105489         518.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            518.70

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-92594              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 105491          58.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             58.31

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16324              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CENTRAL IL TRANSMISS 105498         114.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            114.41

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407577             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO FLOW MONITORING  105500         179.80

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407578             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LTCP,EAP'S & FACILIT 105500       9,246.36

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407759             212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: CSO FLOW MONITORING  105500         134.85

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407760             212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: LTCP,EAP'S, & FACILI 105500      14,808.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS         24,369.17

 

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-298105           212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DUST & SON OF COLES  105517         132.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007890  TOTALS            132.90

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-B11935             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PUMP                 105427          76.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             76.67

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201101065432       212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: VEHICLES             105428       5,780.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          5,780.83

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-21351              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CA-6                 105499       2,080.09

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-21352              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FILLSAND             105499         656.69

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-21353              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FILLSAND             105499         775.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          3,512.48

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-856656        212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DRIVERS GLOVES       105432         162.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            162.64

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2016362-00         212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  105538         393.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            393.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          12.53

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547           8.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547           1.60

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          26.14

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115449       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: SAW BLADES,SPRINGS,L 105547          15.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             65.22

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              105568          82.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             82.55

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19046              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               105584          40.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             40.34

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-12802-00           212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LED CLEAR LIGHT      105593          69.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             69.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      39,524.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-201101125538       212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LAKE LAND LIFT STA   105512      20,313.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS         20,313.00

 

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11962              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LLC PUMP STA         105590       2,705.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          2,705.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        105478          45.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      105478          13.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   105478       1,170.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   105478          22.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        105478          34.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      105478          12.04

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      105478          16.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,316.37

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201101115500       212 5343-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              105568          18.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             18.95

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1218855            212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EQUIPMENT REPAIR     105598       5,339.00

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1219007            212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CELLULAR MONITORING  105598       3,484.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS          8,823.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:      33,176.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115505       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 105480         349.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            349.92

 



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2506746660         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              105434         144.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            144.37

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOME DEPOT           105425         199.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: HOME DEPOT           105425         174.85

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH                 105425         103.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            477.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      105478      13,096.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         13,096.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      14,068.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5345-431        REPAIR OF OFF: POST OFFICE          105425           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          105425           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : MATTOON POST OFFICE  105425           3.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201101065435       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SEMAPHORE CORP       105425          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             75.22

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-1579               212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DEPOSIT SLIPS        105518         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            212.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201101115447       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12-1/31 105513       2,803.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,803.76

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115451       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CANS                 105547          49.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             49.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,141.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 346  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201101115472       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL         105588          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-12-10-0983         212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: DECEMBER MESSAGES    105544         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            118.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         168.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/10-30          212 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROF SERVICES        105591          92.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS             92.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:          92.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      90,171.93

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     518,822.76



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         150.89-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    56.25       2,120       1,038.15

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        120.00      10,000       3,518.15

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         248.30       2,800         813.66

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                     1,475.50       3,170         532.26

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        684.00       6,500       1,166.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        374.88       4,925       1,235.70

          110-5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    36.78           0          51.74-  Y

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           33.37       1,000         828.39

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 220.00       2,500       6,878.91-  Y

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                600.00       1,000       1,211.25-  Y

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   212.50       2,000       1,059.08

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV      5,000.00      17,000          25.00

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          53.37       1,100         634.01

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               517.31       5,500       1,220.41

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         2,117.20      15,000       3,139.49-  Y

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         300.00

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 102.75       1,500         976.49

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.50       2,200         611.88

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       7,500       1,866.83

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  26.00           0       1,535.51-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             82.17       1,250          50.22-  Y

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         26.75           0       4,596.02-  Y

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                        59.00         500       1,998.34-  Y

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                193.70       1,500         475.63-  Y

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 422.00       1,000         489.50-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    38.00         350          88.05

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        168.50           0       2,728.97-  Y

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        697.41       7,000       1,711.79

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        194.50       1,400         101.64-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             42.00       4,000         872.35

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             22.97         200         118.13

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               12.76         250         117.94

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,856.84      10,000          35.82-  Y

          110-5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  20.40         250          91.64-  Y

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            360.03       6,000       1,522.64-  Y

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     110.00       2,500       1,647.71

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            189.00       1,500         253.02-  Y

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            5,248.74      70,000      27,784.66

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                358.28      30,000       4,691.72-  Y

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                       11,867.80      15,651      62,352.00-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 191.81       3,500       2,129.15

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 245.48         500          38.25-  Y

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      7,940.71      90,000      42,579.97

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               185.89      15,000       2,391.72-  Y

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         643.14       8,000       2,473.18

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      2,100.00       5,000         874.84-  Y



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  91.19       4,000       1,880.58

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         370.92       8,000       2,610.14

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               122.35       5,050       3,178.12

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,529.07       7,200       1,295.79

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             21.51       4,000       2,085.78

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            464.61      10,000       5,585.27

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,482.86      17,500       6,345.37

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  111.98       1,200         297.22

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               150.75       8,800       7,540.14

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,385.06      11,300       4,495.82

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                283.26      15,555      10,810.56

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.25       4,280       1,337.79

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         300.00

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                         18,801.00      53,500      34,184.10

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                   7.89      23,175       8,678.57

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   37.25       1,000         742.75

          110-5241-742        VEHICLES                       21,476.54      85,928      21,571.00-  Y

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         42.68         500         255.48

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    136.58       1,200         187.23

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          82.50       2,000         780.00

          110-5280-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437       6,859.61

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           5.55         300         238.30

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 601.71       1,000         276.52

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         202.98       1,750         412.10

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               587.90       4,000       1,937.44

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     235.14      15,000       4,895.60-  Y

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            186.68       3,500       4,295.48-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          4,260.25      19,000       9,493.63

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,803.77      38,000      15,772.06

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               211.53       2,000         101.21-  Y

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               999.02      15,000       4,713.67

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,373.18       7,000         372.90

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000       3,032.04

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         45.00       1,000       1,748.60-  Y

          110-5320-741        MACHINERY                      21,202.38      21,202           0.00

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                        5,559.29      22,020           0.00

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          635.97      15,000       3,136.75

          110-5331-742        VEHICLES                       31,180.42      31,247          66.82

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,202.42      10,000       4,435.38-  Y

          110-5335-741        MACHINERY                      41,039.72      41,014          25.00-  Y

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,028.74           0      12,775.63-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              3.99         300         231.06-  Y

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,598.61      35,000      14,542.51

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  206.50       2,500         712.66

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                58.50       2,500         986.09

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         189.24       2,500         346.19

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             65.00       1,500       1,309.18

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,203.17       7,000       3,047.40



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.00           0         353.04-  Y

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            194.50           0       1,289.53-  Y

          110-5386-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES         66,000.00           0      66,000.00-  Y

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        218.00       5,000         985.56

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 167.75       6,000       3,574.47

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              630.29      13,000       4,131.14

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.54       1,000         455.53

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 41.18       4,000       3,624.34

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            135.93      10,000       2,524.69

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,938.59      15,000       8,814.55

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  507.08       8,000       6,170.28-  Y

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                       1,340.00       2,500       1,095.80-  Y

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           3,335.30      12,000       6,937.64

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         54.71       3,500       2,632.93

          110-5542-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                30.22         500         469.78

          110-5543-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            723.00         500         274.98-  Y

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         43.50         500         192.14

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         46.67       4,000         599.78

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         21.21       4,000         522.06

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        261.96       3,000          91.70-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              8.53       1,000         366.03-  Y

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       430.41      12,000       2,515.99

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       2,500       2,241.14-  Y

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       133.00      13,000       1,071.08-  Y

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       2,000         666.20

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       328.83       4,000         473.76

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       1,000         344.80

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         183.70

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200           0.16-  Y

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          308.23       1,000          52.78

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                          59.09       6,000       2,438.31

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               150.90       4,500         913.03

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      15,000.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467       3,866.99

          110-5760-817        FISCAL AGENT'S FEE                361.33           0         361.33-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          6.37         850         345.98

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         700         180.24-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           82.76       3,000       1,640.75

          122-5653-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXPENSE RE        335.00           0         335.00-  Y

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        260.37      14,250      12,597.11

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                     309.00      43,000       4,553.15-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            180.50       1,000         760.83

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            178.90       1,500         883.08

          123-5586-330        FOOD                            2,341.56       2,400          58.44

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               23.94       5,000       4,473.55

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     1,648.50       4,655       1,354.50-  Y

          123-5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES            600.00         600           0.00

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           507.20       1,640       2,448.62-  Y



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                404.87      20,000      16,622.50

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          38,374.00     537,570     208,106.50

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,655.00      36,250      18,665.82

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA      1,753.00     217,193      60,890.03-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      3,767.52      20,000      47,823.10-  Y

          128-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                        225.00     100,000      44,072.41-  Y

          130-5150-816        FARM EXPENSES                     916.70           0       1,228.86-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,250.00   2,250,000   1,953,825.66

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,846.33   1,750,000   1,740,054.84

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              506.56     600,000     364,100.15

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION           5,915.00     500,000     346,105.09

          150-5800-822        PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT        723.75         600         699.80-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            278.89       3,500       2,480.90

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              460.00       2,000       1,399.71

          211-5351-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                114.42           0         184.45-  Y

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,582.50      80,000      34,661.90

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  29.24         500         129.66-  Y

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00         100         175.98-  Y

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       7,526.45     250,000      89,535.26

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  21.27       1,000         579.99

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      13.46         200          86.46

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          6,437.48      45,000      12,357.63

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                52.29       2,000          37.26-  Y

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            5,592.00      40,000       4,532.50

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        233.85       2,700         615.39

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        109.47       1,500         301.61

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         59.00           0       3,056.74-  Y

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         126.35       2,500         957.84

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        151.75         500         504.75-  Y

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,861.19     400,000     356,651.70

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         58.11         500         228.31

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         202.98       1,000         339.19

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 968.49       2,000         533.46-  Y

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             57.40       1,500         746.44-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,778.05      20,000      10,902.24

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,609.50      20,000       9,290.25

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          2,886.01      10,000       2,116.96

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           2,648.56       5,000         698.75

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      1,534.15      25,000         702.58

          211-5354-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               40.67       1,500         809.05

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                947.37       5,000       1,155.17

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        170.00     234,500      84,960.04

          211-5354-742        VEHICLES                        9,041.16      65,481       6,130.17

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   212.50       5,000       2,524.38

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,803.77      35,000      10,365.59

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        1,134.00       3,000       2,135.00-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                            65.50      15,000       5,831.65

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         233.84      14,000      13,054.80



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        250.95           0       1,576.44-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            143.37      15,000       9,937.27

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         700.00

          211-5356-563        TUITION REIMBURSEMENT             767.53           0         767.53-  Y

          211-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     578.12       1,500         921.88

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         202.98       1,200         571.42

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  85.66       1,500         378.85-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       1.60      15,000         402.43-  Y

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            145.43       1,500         866.65

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        648.00      20,000       1,230.61-  Y

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL        393.96       3,000       1,106.21

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES          15.96       9,000       7,915.69

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                848.02       2,500       1,842.60-  Y

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC         40.66      15,000       7,181.22

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC     14,943.01       5,000      13,954.67-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     16,418.78     300,000     258,982.09

          212-5342-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT           5,780.83      62,221       8,828.30

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,316.37      36,000      18,954.21

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             5,339.00       8,000       2,067.97

          212-5343-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 18.95           0          18.95-  Y

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     26,502.00     200,000     153,864.77

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            103.35      10,000       6,806.62

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     13,446.80     320,000     173,732.32

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        199.00      40,000      26,171.30

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              174.85      20,000      19,800.76

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         144.37       6,000       1,671.04

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   212.50       5,000       2,641.87

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             49.96         250       1,949.22-  Y

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,803.76      35,000      13,090.09

          212-5345-431        REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT          3.24           0         108.24-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            71.98      16,000       6,624.54

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         209.91

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        118.00       1,000         358.25

          212-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                      92.91       1,500       1,407.09

                                TOTAL:                      518,822.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        100.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,958.93

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  890.15

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          5,265.87



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    2,734.51

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               279.25

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                  50.00

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,713.53

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              194.50

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               42.00

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          22.97

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 12.76

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   1,856.84

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              380.43

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              17,773.82

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                 11,307.03

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           46,567.17

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              219.08

                    110-280                 ANIMAL CONTROL                                    6,859.13

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                    5.55

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          38,313.83

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              635.97

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                  31,180.42

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                            42,242.14

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         1,028.74

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,056.84

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                   1,268.17

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      198.50

                    110-386                 TREE MAINTENANCE                                 66,000.00

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                        218.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                                 866.58

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                  41.18

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     7,256.90

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                          84.93

                    110-543                 VANLANINGHAM PARK                                   723.00

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      43.50

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                         46.67

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                        21.21

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 261.96

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                        8.53

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                     443.61

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     146.20

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         387.03

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           13.20

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                518.22

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    110-760                 FISCAL AGENT'S FEE                                  361.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    300,889.07

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            727.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      727.79

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           309.00



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        5,480.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                5,789.60

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         47,954.39

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          47,954.39

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                225.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    225.00

                    130-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            916.70

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           2,250.00

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    2,846.33

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      506.56

                    130-608                 YMCA PARKING LOT                                  5,915.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             12,434.59

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                    723.75

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                              723.75

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          6,435.81

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            23,346.91

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               23,884.34

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,700.56

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            960.90

                    211-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   578.12

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       59,906.64

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          39,524.89

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                              33,176.32

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        14,068.37

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,141.44

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            168.00

                    212-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                    92.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       90,171.93

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     518,822.76



 1/14/2011 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                                 225.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **            225.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2011 11:04 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115499       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : PLIERS,WD-40         105608          20.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             20.38

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-6595               121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : PAINT SUPPLIES       105617         272.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            272.04

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268760             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          105611         176.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            176.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A97956             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CABLE,CLAMPS,TARP    105435          35.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             35.71

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7581MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              105614         641.20

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7583MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              105614         178.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            819.70

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115450       121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SILICONE,TAPE,LUMBER 105615          49.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             49.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,373.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268760             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          105611          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201101115450       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SILICONE,TAPE,LUMBER 105615          22.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             22.22

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-108478*            121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 19TH & WESTERN       105616          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS             39.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          91.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2011 11:04 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201101115499       121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: PLIERS,WD-40         105608          19.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             19.61

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115443       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           105610           9.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115444       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          105610          86.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201101115497       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        105610         953.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,048.88

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     105609          10.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      105609          10.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     105609           7.58

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    105609           7.85

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   105609           7.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    105609           8.00

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      105609          12.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       105609          56.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     105609           8.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  105609           9.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          105609          29.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  105609         165.29

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    105609           3.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 105609          10.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            347.50

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-046589             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: LAMP BULBS           105613         149.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            149.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,565.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1798663-00         121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : MANHOLE              105612         226.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            226.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         226.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       3,257.26

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,257.26



 1/14/2011 11:04 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          176.00      22,000      19,232.75

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               819.70      66,000      11,599.37

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        377.85       1,200         586.90

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           91.22       1,200         479.14

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,396.38     165,000      70,586.16

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              169.31      25,000      19,301.98

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      226.80       8,000       7,773.20

                                TOTAL:                        3,257.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,373.55

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               91.22

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,565.69

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      226.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               3,257.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,257.26

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2011 11:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331929027          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DECEMBER COBRA       105607          37.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             37.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          37.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201101115522       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      32,479.95

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201101135544       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      41,887.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         74,367.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      74,367.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201101115522       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,348.39

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201101135544       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,543.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         23,891.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      23,891.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      98,297.23

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      98,297.23



 1/14/2011 11:03 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         37.86     145,000      56,907.23

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 74,367.76   1,407,139     337,303.38

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      23,891.61     525,000     136,083.68

                                TOTAL:                       98,297.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    37.86

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   74,367.76

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        23,891.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            98,297.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      98,297.23

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2011 11:01 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2011 THRU  1/15/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201101115484       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       3,395.76

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201101135563       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         752.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,148.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,148.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,148.66

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,148.66



 1/14/2011 11:01 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,148.66     100,000      41,224.45

                                TOTAL:                        4,148.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,148.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,148.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,148.66

    NO ERRORS



 1-14-2011  8:12 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 19591 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/14/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-19210-06     FOOR, CRYSTAL L             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105456        38.47CR  100 35539          60.00CR

02-18600-09     PADDOCK, KATIE L            1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105457        14.62CR  100 35706          60.00CR

03-13700-09     SWEET, D SCOTT              1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105458        52.88CR  100 34525          60.00CR

03-20800-10     DANIELS, RUSSEL A           1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105459        29.02CR  100 36260          60.00CR

04-01100-05     MULHOLLAND, FRANK           1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105460        56.51CR  100 36140          60.00CR

04-08200-03     HILLERBY, CHRISTOPHER R     1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105461         1.60CR  100 35124          60.00CR

06-27300-12     CANTER,  MARTHA J           1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105462        26.27CR  100 34083          60.00CR

09-06810-04     EBERT, ROBERT L             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105463        31.23CR  100 30142          60.00CR

09-08100-08     POLLEY, COURTNEY E          1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105464        33.18CR  100 34252          60.00CR

11-15200-06     HAYDEN, JOHN P              1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105465        29.02CR  100 29136          60.00CR

13-03500-10     EATON, JERROD M             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105466        15.10CR  100 34406          60.00CR

14-20000-07     MATTOON AUTO CARE           1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105467        18.56CR  100 34891          60.00CR

15-06310-12     CHILDRESS, LINDSEY          1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105468        12.14CR  000                 0.00

15-08700-01     EDWARDS, CORRINE J          1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105469         2.54CR  000                 0.00

15-08900-06     SCHMITZ, AMBER L            1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105470        44.82CR  100 36295          60.00CR

21-21700-03     HARDESTY, DARLA S           1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105471        26.42CR  100 35824          60.00CR

24-06900-10     LASTER, AIMME N             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105472        32.90CR  100 35011          60.00CR

29-20400-05     EVANS, GLORIA J             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105473        46.09CR  100 29190          60.00CR

35-14200-04     BECKMAN, PAMELA & ARNOLD    1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105474         9.28CR  100 31277          60.00CR

36-20400-09     DURDEL, WENDY L             1/14/11 FINAL BILL    105475        20.12CR  100 34847          60.00CR



 

                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 01/04/11  CDR NO: 2011-1179   
 
SUBJECT:  Approving specifications and authorizing the seeking of bids for 

the South Side Drainage Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  12/30/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  

         

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$  $ 1,750,000 $  $  

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the acting mayor to sign the specifications and  
Upchurch & Associates to seek bids for the South Side Drainage Project.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
  
Approving this CDR will allow Upchurch & Associates to advertise and seek bids for the South 
Side Drainage Project. 
 
Bids are invited for City of Mattoon South Side Detention Basin, Section 08-00169-00-DR work as 
follows: 
 
1) Earth excavation to shape the storm water detention site, construct new ditches, and construct earthen 
berms, 74,000 cu yds; 2) Topsoil removal and replacement, 4", 124,000 sq yds; 3) Construction of outlet 
works consisting of 24" PCC pressure pipe culverts and storm sewers, 324 feet; 3) Paved Ditch, Special, 
860 sq yds; 4) Aggregate Filter Diaphragms, 3 each; 5) construction of culverts, manholes, seeding, 
erosion control, and all other items necessary to complete the work. 
 
Contract Documents, including Drawings and Technical Specifications, are on file at the office of the 
Director of Public Works at, 208 North 19th Street, Mattoon, IL 61938 or at the office of the engineer, 

The Upchurch Group, Inc., 123 N. 15th St., Mattoon, IL 61938.  Contract Documents may be obtained for 
a non-refundable fee of $75.00 from The Upchurch Group. 
 
A certified check or bank draft, payable to the order of City of Mattoon or a satisfactory Bid Bond 
executed by the Bidder and an acceptable surety in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the total Bid 
shall be submitted with each Bid. 
 
Contractors submitting proposals shall be pre-qualified by the Illinois Department of Transportation for 
construction of earthwork (001), drainage structures (012) and seeding and sodding (019).  Pre-
qualification requirements may be fulfilled by a sub-contractor 
 
Items to include with the proposal include: 
Proposal Cover 



 

                      

Proposal 
Schedule of Prices 
Signature sheet 
Bid Bond 
 
The quantities appearing in the bid schedule are approximate and are prepared for the comparison of bids.  
Payment to the Contractor will be made only for the actual quantities of work performed and accepted or 
materials furnished according to the contract.  The scheduled quantities of work to be done and materials 
to be furnished may be increased, decreased or omitted as hereinafter provided. 
 
Submission of a bid shall be conclusive assurance and warranty the bidder has examined the plans and 
understands all requirements for the performance of work.  The bidder will be responsible for all errors in 
the proposal resulting from failure or neglect to conduct an in depth examination.  The Awarding 
Authority will, in no case be responsible for any costs, expenses, losses or changes in anticipated profits 
resulting from such failure or neglect of the bidder. 
 
The proposal includes a base bid and two alternates.  The City of Mattoon will determine a low bid 
consisting of a combination of the base bid plus one or the other of the two alternates, at the City’s 
discretion. 
 
The City of Mattoon reserves the right to reject any or all Bids or to waive any informality in the bidding. 
 
Bids may be held by the City of Mattoon for a period not to exceed 30 days from the date of the opening 
of Bids for the purpose of reviewing the Bids and investigating the qualifications of Bidders, prior to 
awarding of the Contract. 

 
This purchase is budgeted in this year’s budget in the Capital Fund- South Side Drainage West & 
East (130-5328-730). 
 



 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 MEETING DATE:   January 18, 2011   CDR NO: 2011-1180 
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of an Information Technology Assistant for Computer  
    Information Services 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  January 12, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Brian Johanpeter, Information Technology Director 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,     
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$46,500.00  $46,500.00 $  $N/A  
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move for the City Council to approve the hiring of Jason Hamilton as an 
Information Technology Assistant in the Computer Information Services 
Department with a starting annual salary of $46,500.00.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

The Information Technology Assistant (IT Assistant) provides the City of Mattoon’s 
Information Technology Director with assistance in supporting the technology needs of the city’s 
departments and employees.  The IT Assistant is expected to start after Monday, February 7. 
 

Using the salary range and funding method approved in CDR 2010-1164, the IT 
Assistant’s starting salary was set to $46,500.00. 
 



 

                      

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1423 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF R & L’s SUBDIVISION 

IN THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINIOS. 
 
WHEREAS, a request to approve the subdivision plat of R & L’s Subdivision has been 
presented to the City of Mattoon, on behalf of the owner of said real estate; 

 

WHEREAS, the owner of the real estate believes it would be beneficial to the public, for the 
subdivision plat to be approved and recorded; 
  
WHEREAS, the plat is subdividing a lot into three lots and requires an easement for access for 
the new lots. 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said final plat be approved at the January 11, 2011 meeting. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the Plat of R & L’s Subdivision be approved. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and record a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 



 

                      

__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  
 





 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1424 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 
BRANDON BURKYBILE FOR ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 

  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with: 
 
 Brandon Burkybile for the position of Assistant Public Works Superintendent 
 
a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of     , 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
 
__________________________  ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 
 



 

 
January 18, 2011 

 

 

Mr. Brandon Burkybile 

 

RE: Employment Agreement with City of Mattoon 

 

Dear Mr. Burkybile: 

 

Subject to formal ratification by the City Council during its meeting of January 18, 2011, this 

letter outlines the terms of your continued employment with the City of Mattoon, Illinois.  

These terms will constitute a new contract with you upon your acceptance and ratification by 

the City Council. 

 

Duties.  The duties of the Assistant Public Works Superintendent are described in a job 

description, a copy of which is attached and incorporated herein by reference.  

 

Hours of Work.  You will be an “exempt executive employee” as that term is defined by the Fair 

Labor Standards Act, exempt from hours of work record keeping and overtime compensation 

standards.  

 

Term. This agreement will run for a term through April 30, 2011. It may be amended and 

extended by the mayor and council members that assume subsequent terms of office.  

 

Termination. Your employment with the City will be “at will” and may be terminated with or 

without cause at any time by a majority vote of the City Council.  If the termination is without 

cause, the Council will provide severance pay equivalent to the value of three months salary 

and deferred compensation.  You may resign at any time subject only to a requirement of one 

month’s notice to the Council.  These termination provisions are contractual and supersede any 

other rule, regulation, ordinance or resolution now or hereinafter in effect pertaining to 

termination of other employees.   

 

Salary. You will receive a $51,000 annual salary commencing on November 17, 2010. An 

increase in this amount will be made annually, if at all, solely by the City Council at its discretion 

with its approval of the annual budget.   



 

Deferred Compensation.  You may contribute any amounts, allowable by law, in your sole 

discretion, to the City of Mattoon Deferred Compensation Plan with the ICMA Retirement 

Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan.  These contributions are regarded as salary for 

computing the payroll deduction for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF).  They will be 

tax deferred for computing federal income tax. 

 

Retirement.  The City will provide a defined retirement benefit for you with the IMRF.  You will 

contribute 4.5% of your salary by payroll deduction to IMRF.  The City’s contribution to IMRF 

will vary on an annual basis based upon an independent actuarial evaluation of the pension 

benefit obligation provided to all employees participating in IMRF. 

 

Insurance.  You will receive worker compensation, income disability, medical, dental and life 

insurance benefits equivalent to benefits provided to other city employees.  Future payroll 

deductions for insurance will be equivalent to other city employees who have managerial 

responsibilities  

 

Vehicle.  You will be furnished a city vehicle in good mechanical condition which shall be owned 

and regularly maintained by the municipality for the conduct of City business.  Said vehicle shall 

not be allowed to have an appearance which would cause embarrassment to the City of 

Mattoon.  Personal use of a city vehicle is not allowed. 

 

Other Employment Benefits.  You will earn future vacation, sick leave, holidays and personal 

leave benefits equivalent to other city employees who have managerial responsibilities. 

 

Communications Equipment.  You will be furnished an appropriate cell phone and/or Personal 

Display Assistant (PDA) with both voice and data capabilities service. 

 

Professional Development.  The City will budget and pay for your membership dues, 

registration fees, travel and per diem expenses for a reasonable number of hours per year of 

continuing professional education so long as that education is directly related to your duties as 

Assistant Public Works Superintendent.   

 

Performance Evaluation.  The Public Works Director and Public Works Superintendent will 

conduct a review of your performance every year during the budget process to evaluate 

progress towards goals and objectives, to update strategies for the next year and to set your 

salary for the next year. 



 

  

Your signature below shall be deemed to be your consent and agreement to the provisions of 

this instrument for terms and conditions of employment with the City of Mattoon, Illinois.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

MATTOON CITY COUNCIL      

 

 

 

By: Tim Gover, Acting Mayor    

 

PASSED and APPROVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Illinois at a regular meeting 

held _____________________, 2011. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_____________________   ____________________________ 

Susan J. O'Brien    Sue McLaughlin 

City Clerk     City Administrator 

 

 

 

ACCEPTANCE 

 

I, Brandon Burkybile, have read the above, accept and agree to the conditions of employment as 
stated herein.  By my signature, I hereby waive any rights, which I may now or hereafter have 
different from the rights contained in this contract and agree not to assert any rights in regard to 
termination different from those contained in this instrument.  

 

 

 ________________   _________________________ 

           Date      Brandon Burkybile 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                      

COUNCIL RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2828 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, is applying to the State of Illinois for a CDBG Disaster 
Recovery program grant, and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an application be made and the agreements entered into with the 
State of Illinois. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1)  That the City apply for a grant under the terms and conditions of the State of Illinois 
and shall enter into and agree to the understandings and assurances contained in said 
application. 

 
2)  That the Mayor and City Clerk on behalf of the City execute such documents and all 
such and all other documents necessary for the carrying out of said application. 

 
3)  That the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to provide such additional information 
as may be required to accomplish the obtaining of such grant. 

 
Passed this 18th day of January, 2011 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011.  

 
 
 
 

 
ATTEST:            
                City Clerk         Acting Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on 02-01, 2011.  



 

                      

RESOLUTION FOR MEETING URGENT NEED NATIONAL OBJECTIVE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2829 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois is applying to the State of Illinois for a CDBG 
Disaster Recovery Public Infrastructure grant, and 
 
WHEREAS, for a project to eligible for finding it must meet one of the national objectives 
under the CDBG Program, and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that a serious and immediate threat to the health, safety, 
or welfare of the community exists, and 
 
WHEREAS, the threat was created by the disasters of 2008 and so is considered to be of recent 
origin, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City is unable to finance the activity on its own, and 

WHEREAS, no other sources of finding are available to carry out the activity in the time frame 
required. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1.  That the City does hereby confirm that the sanitary sewer treatment plant improvement 
project in the application for CDBG disaster recovery funding under the Public Infrastructure 
Program meets the national objective under the CDBG Program of meeting a community 
development need having a particular urgency. 
 

2.  That the Mayor and City Clerk on behalf of the City execute such documents and all other 
documents necessary for the carrying out of said application. 

 
Passed this 18th day of January, 2011. 
 

 
      
                      Acting Mayor  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
                 City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on 02-01, 2011.  



 

                      

COUNCIL RESOLUTION OF ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2830 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, is applying to the State of Illinois for a CDBG Disaster 
Recovery program grant, and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to document other anticipated financial obligations of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois over the next four (4) year period to as an indication of the City’s limited 
financial resources to the State of Illinois and other State and Federal grant funding agencies. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows that the City of Mattoon anticipates 
spending City Sales Tax Supported Infrastructure Set-Aside and other City funds on the 
following projects over the next four (4) years: 
 

1. Storm Sewer & Drainage  Improvements Phase I  $   750,000 
2. Downtown Infrastructure Improvements   $2,250,000 
3. YMCA Parking Lot Improvements    $   900,000 
4. Public Works Building     $3,000,000 

          TOTAL  $6,900,000 
 
 
 
 
 
Passed this 18th day of January, 2011 
 
 (SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:           
                City Clerk         Acting Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on 02-01, 2011.  



 

                      

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1425 

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THAT A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND 

LOCATED ON 32ND STREET IS NO LONGER NEEDED BY THE CITY AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS FOR THE PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns a parcel of property located on 32nd Street between 
Cedar and Commercial Streets; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this property has been used for storage, but has recently fallen into disrepair and is 
in need of major renovation and restoration; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is more fully described as: 
 

Lots Three (3), Four (4), Five (5) Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8), and Nine (9) in 
Block One Hundred Twenty-Three (123) of Noyes’ Addition the original town, 
now City of Mattoon, Mattoon Township, Coles County, Illinois. 

 
WHEREAS, in its current condition the parcel is no longer useful to the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is situated in the City of Mattoon, Mattoon Township, Coles County and 
will be rezoned prior to the transfer of title as C-4, General Commercial, with certain restrictions 
contained in the deed to prevent future uses which are incompatible with the building’s location; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the management staff believe it is in the City’s best interest that the land be sold to 
a buyer who submits a plan of action for the remodeling or demolition of the building and who 
demonstrates the financial ability to fulfill the plan put forth; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Statutes, at 65 ILCS 5/11-76-2, allow the City Council to “accept the 
high bid or any other bid determined to be in the best interest of the city or village by a vote of 
3/4 of the corporate authorities then holding office”.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to procedures prescribed by state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-2), the City of 
Mattoon will accept sealed bids for the property described above on Tuesday March 1, 2011 at 
6:30 p.m. in the City Council chambers at the regular meeting of the Mattoon City Council.   
 
Section 2.  The City Council expressly reserves the right to reject any and all bids for any reason. 
 
Section 3. The City Council reserves the right to limit the future use of the property in order to 
protect area in which the property is located and the interests of the City.   
 
Section 4. The City Council will consider the financial ability of all bidders to complete the 
project as outlined in their respective bids. 
 



 

                      

Section 5.   The City Clerk is directed to publish notice of the sale each week for the next three 
weeks in the Journal-Gazette newspaper in the form as directed by Illinois Statute at 65 ILCS 
5/11-76-2. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of ____  ____, 2011.  
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 
 



 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 1/18/11  CDR NO: 2011-1181   
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Change Order #2, Pay Request #2 to Curry 

Construction in the amount of $467,825.23 for the YMCA Parking 
Lot Renovation  

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  1/11/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Curry Construction Request for Payment #2, Change Order #1 

(actually #2) 
   

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $467,825.23 BUDGETED: $1,000,000 REQUIRED: N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the mayor to sign Curry Construction’s Pay Request #2 and Change 
Order #1 for $467,825.23 for the YMCA Parking Lot renovation.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

Under Change Order #1 (#2), the following items were added: 
 

1. Removal of old concrete septic tank buried in alley $5,250 (Per Sue McLaughlin) 
2. Removal of existing water services along 16th Street $6,300 (Per Dan McClain) 
3. Installation of anti-spall sealer $5,775 (due to rush on job during cold weather, per 

engineering) 
4. Installation of additional dowel bars  $4,875 (Per engineering) 
5. Installation of additional storm inlet  $3,750 (Per engineering, Dan McClain) 

 

I have attached this listing as well as the engineer-approved Payout request #2.  

 





















 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      01/18/2011    CDR NO: 2011-1182     
 
SUBJECT:   Exec. Session Minutes & Verbatim Recordings 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/13/2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 through December 31, 
2010, except for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; October 14, 20, 2009; March 26, 2010; May 18, 2010; 
September 7, 2010; and to approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that have 
been approved for release in written form as follows:  December 5, 2006; January 20, 2009; February 
17, 2009; March 17, 2009; April 9, 21, 2009; May 5, 19, 2009; June 2, 9, 16, 24, 30, 2009.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the 
period May 1, 1991 through December 31, 2010 with City Attorney & Treasurer Owen, who deemed that 
the abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of January 18, 2011, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 



 

                      

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  -    January 18, 2011
	Unapproved Minutes - January 4, 2011
	Bills & Payroll - first half of January
	CDR NO: 2011-1179 South Side Drainage Specs & Bid
	CDR NO: 2011-1180 Employment of IT Assistant Jason Hamilton
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1423  R&L Subdivision
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1424  Public Works Assistant Superintendent Brandon Burkybile contract
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2828  CDBG Application
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2829  CDBG National Objective
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2830  CDBG Financial Obligations
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1425  Garment Factory Declared Surplus & Authorize Sale of Property
	CDR NO: 2011-1181 YMCA Parking Lot Project Change Order #2 & Payment Request #2
	CDR NO. 2011-1182 Executive Session Minutes Disclosure & Verbatim Records Disposal



